Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2023 5:17 PM

To: Jacqueline LEONG; assignments; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: LEONG Jacqueline; SUR

Subject: RE: Our ref: S2M046TM/JL, Your ref: CS3/ASM22006790/Rqy3e2 - Paper survey. ***
LKK REF: CS3/ASM22006790/Rqy3e?2

Attachments: TP SR.pdf; TP SR Photos.pdf, AXA+Immediate+Advice+-+FY9196G+(PRS).pdf;

LKKPreRepairlnspection.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Assignment team & SC,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jacqueline LEONG <jacqueline.leong@hsbc.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 4:59 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LEONG Jacqueline <jacqueline.leong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Our ref: S2M046TM/IL, Your ref: CS3/ASM22006790/Rqy3e2 - Paper survey.

Dear Sir
Please conduct paper survey for TP vehicle FY9196G.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Leong

Assistant Manager | Claims (Litigation) Department

Gl Claims | HSBC Life (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144

Customer Centre: 38 Beach Road, #03-11, South Beach Tower, Singapore 189767
Customer Care No: +65 68804888

Change of email address wef 01 February 2023
Email: jacqueline.leong@hsbc.com.sg




Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

RESTRICTED
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This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose
or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely,
secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability

for any errors or omissions.
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"SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!"



